Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

UNNUMBERED
To: All Concgtned Schyol Heads
From: Dr. Lorn gayong, CESO Vi

Schools Div}s;on Supen‘ntendeﬂu

Subject: ASSISTANCE OF THE TEACHER-NURSES IN REGIONAL FESTIVAL
OF TALENTS (RFOT)
Date: December 13, 2018

In line with the hosting of DepEd Dagupan City SDO for the Regional Festival of
Talents (RFOT) which will be held on December 17 & 18 2018 the

of assugnment.
' ".Teacher-Nurses School
1. Elvira Nicolas Villamor - Carael NHS West Central | ES
- 2. Ma. Christina Santillan - Carael NHS West Central Il ES
"3, Justin Shene Manuel Pugaro IS Dagupan City NHS
4. Marnie P. Fernandez Salapingao NHS Malued ES
5. Dianne R. Manaois East Central IS East Central IS
6. Merlidia G. Monterola East Central IS East Central IS
7. Maria Louvette Espinoza Judge Jose De Venecia Judge Jose De Venecia
) TVSS TVSS , Bolosan ES
8. Maria Romina Carreon Federico N. Ceralde IS North Central ES
9. Jan Marc Castillo Federico N. Ceralde IS Gen. Gregorio Del Pilar
ES
10. Ernie Aquino Federico N. Ceraide IS Bonuan Buquig ES
11. Rowena Castillo Bonuan Buquig NHS Bonuan Buquig NHS

For your information and immediate compliance.
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